FW: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=dom3.dopo5.gatherss"

To: 'McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>
Cc: M@U&sumgw)" TG Gtreasury.gov> (NG
@treasury.gov)" <shane.hofer2@treasury.gov>

Date: Thu, 07 Jan 2021 15:25:38 -0500

Zac, please see below and let me know if STM would be able to participate in this call
tomorrow at 7:00pm local time. If not would he delegate it to someone else? Based on the
schedule this is the time that his dinner starts. Thanks!

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC {ID NG

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Fisher, Ruth ﬂ_s Scheduling <S_{{1(&)
<Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>; Thurston, Eliza C. EDP{WHO (b)(6)
ST S .- cciro. Emily CIV SO IPSTE

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff [8§ p; Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC {{3IE TGN

Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA State / Treasury DOD[WHCOS

; Gathers, Shirley
Powers, Anne CIV SD

Hi all,

APNSA O’Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30 min).
_‘I'_oEic;

R Principals:

Secretary Pompeo
Secretary Mnuchin
A/fSecretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake
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RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury /
DOD / WHCOS

From: "/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=dom3.dopo5.gatherss"
To: "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" [{S)I(3)]
Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff[{s)](s}}
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2021 18:17:05 -0500

Hi Jake! The Secretary would like to walk over and join the Ambassador in his office for
this call tomorrow afternoon. Please confirm this is ok. Thanks much!

SHIRLEY

From: Hemme, Jake W, EOP!NSCP

Sent: Monday, January 11,2021 4 —

To: Pulcare CTR (USA) <nathaniel.j.pulcare2 [NV ; Fisher, Ruth [[IG) : Filipp,
Debra L {{(3)](&

Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@trea > iza C.

owers, Anne Francis (Annie CIV (USA) Allen,
aceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD

Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

ecure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to
suspect@treasury.gov **

Thank you all, this call is CONFIRMED. WHSR will connect the principals to the secure bridge at 1630 tomorrow.

Thanks,
Jake
From: Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR ( VLY (b)(6)

Sent: Monday,Ja ary 1 _l._ 1:06 P
To F:sher Ruth (YR Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC 4 Filipp, Debra L

Allen,
Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV 0SD 0SD
: Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
Good afternoon,

USD(A&S) Ellen Lord can support 4:30PM tomorrow.

Very Respectfully,

Nathaniel J. Pulcare

OUSD(AR&S) Scheduler
Pentagon, Room 3E1010

Office; (703) 693-6136
NIPR,

SIPR]

From: Fisher, Ruth [(IC |
Tor Hemme, Jake Vi. E0p/NsC (DI MG
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC Filipp, Debra ()

Cc: S_Scheduling <S [f§ >: Shirley. Gathers@treasury.gov: Thurston "Eliza C. EOP/WHO
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* Secure PSG Call: APNSA; State / Treasury

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

We can confirm that time for Secretary Pompeo.

C. Ruth Fisher

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State
202-647-5106

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [{)I()]
1

Sent: Monday, Janua 1, 2021 12:37 PM
Tu Fal;pp, Debra ®(H)(A) . Fi her Ruth
- [\ (R) ; Shirley. Gathessdtieasuw gov Thurston, Eliza C. EOPIWHO

Hi all,
Can we confirm 4:30pm tomorrow, January 1212 WHSR will facilitate the call connects.

Thanks,
Jake

b)(6
urston Eliza C. EOP/WHO (SIS
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV(USA} b 6

D (USA)
. DL NSC NSA FO Staff
- Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L {{}(S)] aution-mailto (1) >

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12232 PM
To: Hemme Jak W. EOP/NSC [{s)](s]

b)(6'

Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO [{(IG))]
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (U .
Brandcanna D SES OSD QOUSD A-S (USA) <{{s)l{d

> Putcare, Nathaniel J CTR
>

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State /
Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Secretary Pompeo is confirmed for the secure PSG call tomorrow, Saturday, January 9 at 1000-1130 ET.
WHSR can coordinate with State Ops to connect the call.

Thank you,

Debra Filipp

Office of the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C._20520
Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S Caulion-maillozsm—>

SENSITIVE T UNC ‘1E
0SD QUSD A-S (us@% Caution-
>

> >: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
>; Fisher, Ruth

> >; Hooker, Allison M
: . Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR
ition-mailto{fe} >

Sub]ect‘RE Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: z"'\PNSJMr State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

All,

Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,
Brandeanna

Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.

Chief of Staff

OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)
(703) 693-6132

(b)(6) aution-mailt NG M
DG Caution-maito T

From: Filipp, Debra L (b)(6) _Cauti_on—_mailtofﬁ_ >

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC rb](' - Caution-mailto () b >
Fsher, Ruth o a(b)(6

ing <S (a5

(b)(6 > >Shirlev.Gathers@treasury.qov < Caution-mailtg:Shirlev.Gathers@treasurv.gov > ;
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO {feli aution-mailtolishlizy] P >;
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV(USA) (b)(6) Caution-mail tc(()I(E >

Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD 00D (USAY {{3(5)) Caution-mailto TGN
(B)(‘) MCA ER Cha SETEAE aution-maito (Al > >

Caution-mailto: [ie¥{s
05D OUSD A-S (USA) 111 < Caution-mailto:[{IE)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

[ };
Hooker, Allison M
SES

> >

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.
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Good morning Jake,
Confirming receipt and will reach out with an answer soon.

Best,

Debra Filipp

Office of the Sccretary of State

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C. 20520

Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S TCHEEE C:ton-mailto:S (e

DB
Sent: Friday, Janua
To: Filipp, Debra L

gov >
_autig ailtd \ - >
}(6) _ >: Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
W s DLN NSA FO Staff
> Hooker, Allison M
> < C-ution-

mmandeanna d.alledHNEEGEGEG
Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Good morning —

If posmble APNSA would like this call to talk place no later than tomorrow morning. Do your principals have availability

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L Caution Cautinn-mailtcm_< Caution-

Sent Friday, January 8, 2021 7: 18 AM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC B

Cc: S_Scheduling <5 (B

_aution-Caution- . )
> > >;Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov < ion ion
:Shirley.Gathers@treasury.qov > : Thurston, Ellza C EOP,Ir sOE(D)6) _ < Caution-
)(6

- Caution-Caution-

. Caution-Caution-
ution-
Cautton Caution-

Sul:uect RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD /| WHCOS
Good morning,
Secretary Pompeo’s schedule has shifted and he is no longer available for the conference call today.
He is open to rescheduling for next week.

Best,

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000005



Debra Filipp

Office of the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C.

< Caution-mailto:S_Scheduling(@state.gov > < Caution-Caution-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC{(2}I(&
(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday,
To. Flsher Ruth

< Caution-mailto ()
January 7. 2021 8:55 PM

ion- -Caution- mailto:S[8
c Caution- Caunon-

> > >;Shirley.Gathers@treasury. gov
mailto:Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/ st

< Caution-

b)(6
Hooker, Alliso
Cauhon -mailto

(b)(6
Subject:

Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

an

7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC Jls3I{e)!

< Caution-Caution-
g){g)} < Caution-mailtc{(s}I(2] 9%3c Caution-Caution-

> > > wrote:

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

From: Fisher, Ruth

Caution-Caution-mailto (LLMGY < Caution-
Caution-Caution-mailto [{)[{5 > >
7, 2021 7:14 PM

P/NSC (751G

S':en.t. ursday Janua%
To: Hemme, Jake W. E

(b)(6)

Cc: S_Scheduling <S [l
(b)(6)
mailto:Shirley.Gathers@treasu

Caution-mailto:
Caution-mailto:

Caution-Caution-

- Laution-mailto

Yo3c Caution-Caution-
b > >

Caution-Caution-mailto:S [(S)I()] < Caution-
%3¢ Caution-Caution-

>> > Shlrley Gathers@treasury.gov < (
.gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C EOPIWHO ﬁb]{ﬁ)

Caution-
. Caution-
< Caution-

“aution-
£ Caution-Caution-

< Caution-Caution-
Caution-Caution-

1|IOI‘ Caution-mailtdl{NE

o3¢ Caution-Caution-mailto [{s3}1(s)
Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA [ State / Treasury / DOD / WHCQOS

All,

Could we do this call at 10:45am?

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000006



We can have State Ops connect the call, if everyone could please provide the best number for their boss at that
time.

Thanks,
Ruth

C. Ruth Fisher
Office of the Secretary
Office: (202) 647-5106

n Jan :31 P ake W. EOP/NSC (byey 3 Caution-Caution-
b)) ]

< Caution-mailt o3¢ Caution-Caution-

ST > > > \/[otc:

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

03¢ Caution-Caution-

. oo S ...
Oo.3C Caution-Cautio ] > > >; S_Scheduling

Caution-Caution-mailto:S [ NG < Caution-

% 3¢ Caution-Caution-
> > Shn’ley Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-
ov > Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO

b

Sent: Thursday, Janua
To: Fisher, Ruth [{s}I{5)]

>; Chumaceiro, Em:ly Ccv
("auhon_(_"_em._mﬂ__mallt( bl(ﬁ] aution-
i >> >

Cautron Caution-mailtol ' 6)
%3c Caution-Caution-mallt({s)I(3)]

5ub;| ét. Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCO
Hi all,

APNSA O'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call onFriday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

Topic:
Chinese military companies.

Requested Principals:
Secretary Pompeo

Secretary Mnuchin
A/Secretary Miller
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

From:  "Gathers, Shirley" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=dom3.dopo5.gatherss">

To: "McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>
ce: IO -1 T M 'r<2s.ry 501>

Date: Thu, 07 Jan 2021 17:50:14 -0500

Zac, see time change below. Let me know if STM can make this work. Thanks!

SHIRLEY
From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [TV

Sent: Thursday,

To: Fisher, Ruth cﬂ!ﬁWﬂS_Scheduhng <S_H&Yi Gathers, Shirley

~:Shir|ei Gathersﬁtreasury.gow; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/ ; Powers, Anne CIV SD
Chumaceiro, Emliy CIV SD fb (6)

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff | ooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC {{)I(3}}]

Subject: RE: Secure PSG CaII "APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

From: Hemme, Jake W. EDP/NSCM
Sent: Thursdav, January 7, 2021 3:

To: Fisher, B TS -
EOP/WHO (b)(6) Powers, Anne CIV SO |[TSYC M Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD

Cc. DL NSC NSA FO Staff i b; Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC <[{s}I{§ }
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,

APNSA O’Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30 min).

TDEiﬁ:

Requested Principals:
Secretary Pompeo
Secretary Mnuchin
A/Secretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

From:  "Gathers, Shirley" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=dom3.dopo5.gatherss">
To: "McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>
Cc: (bye)  [GUEEWEIRER(b)(6 dtreasury.gov>

Date: Fri, 08 Jan 2021 10:14:03 -0500

Ok, I will let Jake know. Thanks!
SHIRLEY

From: McEntee, Zachary <Zachary.McEntee@treasury.gov>
Sent. Friday, January 8, 2021 10:11 AM

0: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
treasury.gov> [N N <2 . ry.£0v>

Suhject Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

The sects said That won’t work for us. We are at a dinner tonight, we can’t do middle of the night, tomorrow we are
traveling on a plane that doesn’t have secure communications. We have meetings when we land
He will reach out to the chief and Robert as well

From: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Date: January 8, 2021 at 6:04:00 PM GMT+3

To: McEntee, Zachary <zZachary. MrEn[g_ed)_tL ury.gov>
FEE(D)6) _  [GNSSie

Subject: FW: Se “all: APNSA / SI(IIC-! Treclsur_\, / DOD / WHCOS

Zac, flagging that they want to schedule before next week, see below. I don't believe it
works for STM, based on the latest schedule.

From: Hemme, sake w. £07/vsC { I

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Filipp, Debra L

Fisher, Ruth TN T

; Gathers, Shirley <Shi_r_ley.Gath_E|s_@__treasuly.gov:-; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD

> Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

6
Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Good morning —

If possible, APNSA would like this call to talk place no later than tomorrow morning. Do your principals have availability between 10-
11:30am ET tomorrow for a 30 minute call?

Thanks,
Jake

Sent: Thursday, Januarv 7.2021 3:20 PIV!
ing <S ; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston,
; Powers, Anne h\(G ; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV
SD

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <IN

To: Fisher, Ruth

Eliza C. EOP/WHO :

Cc: DLNSC NSA FO Staff TNV R ; oo ker, Allison M. EOP/NSC <{(S)I(S)]

Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,
APNSA O’'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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Toﬁi§= - .

Secretary Pompeo
Secretary Mnuchin
AfSecretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000010



RE: Pompeo Mnuchin Secure Call -- Week of January 18

From: "Gathers, Shirley" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=do/cn=recipients/cn=dom3.dopo5.gatherss">

Cc: S_Scheduling <s_{(S)1())

Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2021 09:01:35 -0500

Good morning! The Secretary is running about 5 minutes behind. Thanks!
SHIRLEY

From: Gathers, Shirley

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:13 PM

To: 'Fisher, Ruth’ {{s3T{e}

Cc: S_Scheduling <S_[{s)(3)

Subject: RE: Pompeo Mnuchin Secure Call -- Week of January 18

Thanks! We will proceed as usual via State Ops. Have a nice weekend!

SHIRLEY
From: Fisher, Ruth

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:09 PM

To: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Cc: S_Scheduling <5
Subject: RE: Pompeo Mnuchin Secure Call -- Week of January 18

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to
suspect@treasury.gov **

Yes, we can confirm 9:00am ET. Locked in, thanks!

C. Ruth Fisher

Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State
202-647-5106

From: Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Sent: Friday, Janua 0 -00 PN\

b
Subject: RE: Pompeo 5 eek of January 18

Possible to do it at 9:007?
SHIRLEY

From: Fisher, Ruth
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Gathers, Shirley <Shirey.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Cc: S_Scheduling <
Subject: Pompeo Mnuchin Secure Call -- Week of January 18

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to
suspect@treasury.gov **

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000011



Hi Shirley,

Can we confirm our secure call for Tuesday for 8:30am ET on Tuesday, January 19?

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

From: "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>
To: "McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>
ce: (IO - <=5 rv.90v>, {(E) Otreasury.gov>

Date:  Thu, 07 Jan 2021 15:27:51 -0500

Zac, please see below and let me know if STM would be able to participate in this call
tomorrow at 7:00pm local time. If not would he delegate it to someone else? Based on the
schedule this is the time that his dinner starts. Thanks!

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:

To: Fisher, Ruth g@hs Scheduling <5_TIIG)
<Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP! i
!!l g! !!! !!! !! !! ! b)(6 ooker,

Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

k. Gathers, Shirley
Powers, Anne CIV SD

s (G

Hi all,

APNSA O’Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30 min).
IQE'CL

R Principals:

Secretary Pompeo
Secretary Mnuchin
A/fSecretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000013



Fw:

From: zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov
To: Secretary Mnuchin
Date: Wed, 06 Jan 2021 18:01:19 -0500

Pormpeo may call you on this FYI

Cc: niee, Za
Subject (No sub]ed:)

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000014



RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

From: "McEntee, Zachary" <"fo=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=mcenteez">

To: "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>
Cc: @treasury.gov>, [T NG < ury.gov>

Date: Sat, 09 Jan 2021 00:17:25 -0500

Yes we are available anytime to do it 1pm est to later on Monday
We will be back earlier now so anytime Monday 1pm est to anytime Monday in person as we will be back
Let me know

From: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Date: January 9 2021 at 2: 56 :07 AM GMT+3
To: M ce@treasury.gov>

R b)(6 | @treasury. gov>W@treasurv.gov>

Subject: RE: 1 ate / Treasury /

They are now asking if STM can make a call work on Monday, Jan. 11 in the morning
EST.

SHIRLEY

From: McEntee, Zachary <Zachary.McEntee@treasury.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 8§, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>

Co [T TR - - . 0v- TSV << y.0v>
Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

The sects said That won’t work for us. We are at a dinner tonight, we can’t do middle of the night, tomorrow we are
traveling on a plane that doesn’t have secure communications. We have meetings when we land
He will reach out to the chief and Robert as well

From: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.qov>

Date: January 8, 2021 at 6:04:00 PM GMT=+3

To: McEntee. Zachary <ZacharyMcEntee@treasury.gov>

Ce:ll @treasury.gov>, (IO N  tre2s.rv.qov>

Sub]ect FW: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Zac, flagging that they want to schedule before next week, see below. I don't believe it
works for STM, based on the latest schedule.

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Filipp, Debra L {TANEEEE i sh<r, Ruth

Cc: S Scheduling <S TN Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
ﬂ_ Powers, Anne CIV SD </TSYZYWEEE : Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
: ‘h\( Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

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

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000015



From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NsC DI T

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Fisher, Ruth <TNIT3Y b; 5 _Scheduling <S_[[STO N s - -/ Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston,
0 i ; Powers, Anne CIV SD [T ; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff ff > Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC <[{=}I(G)]
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury f DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,
APNSA O’Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

Topic:
TTET  —

Requested Principals:
Secretary Pompeo

Secretary Mnuchin
A/Secretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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Fwd: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

From: "McEntee, Zachary" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=mcenteez">

To:  "Gray, Alexander B. EOP/NSC" (TSI

Date: Fri, 08 Jan 2021 10:11:44 -0500

FYI

From: McEntee, Zachary <Zachary.McEntee@treasury.gov>

te: J anuary 8, 2021 at 6:10:58 PM GMT+3
: gov>
reasury.gov>, (1) N <25y gov>

/ Treasury f BOD / WHCOS

The sects said That won't work for us. We are at a dinner tonight, we can't do middle of the night, tomorrow we are traveling on a
plane that doesn’t have secure communications. We have meetings when we land
He will reach out to the chief and Robert as well

From: Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>
Date. January 8, 2021 at 6:04:00 PM GMT+3
easury.gov> o7
Cc treasury.gov>, (b)(6) dtreasury.gov>
Subject: FW: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Zac, flagging that they want to schedule before next week, see below. I don't believe it
works for STM, based on the latest schedule.

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC W_
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:39 Al
To: Filipp, Debra L P3N Fisher, Ruth@m
; Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO

Cc: S Schedulin
; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
>: Hooker, Allison M., EOP/NSC

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC {I I I

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Fisher, Ruth Mng < WANEEE < -/ C:hesGtreasury.gov; Thurston,
Eliza C. EOP/WHO {182 Powers, Anne CIV SD 4!_> Chumaceiro, Emily CIV

SD MY -

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff {fan(e) MR  Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC <{IG)] s
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,

APNSA O'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

Topic:
(b)(5) DP

Requested Principals:

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)

UST_000017



Secretary Pompeo
Secretary Mnuchin
A/Secretary Miller
Mark Meadows

Please confirm your principal’s availability at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Jake

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000018



Fw:

From: "McEntee, Zachary" <"/o=ustreasury/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mcenteez">

To: Secretary Mnuchin

Date: Wed, 06 Jan 2021 19:13:45 -0500

Attachments: [[§JEJ] (002) .docx (23.56 kB)

Pompeo may call you on this FYL

Date:

Suhject (No subject}

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to suspect@treasury.gov **

S asked me to provide you the requested language on [(S)](EJ1R]x measures. Attached is a draft statement
drafted by NEA and L that S approved that explains the mitigation measures publicly. If you would like more or different
language let me know. Thanks.

Congrats on the Sudan signing.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

From:

To:

Cc:
Date:

"Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC"
"Fisher, Ruth" S_Scheduling <s_ [T 'G:'he's, Shirley"

<shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP}WHO" "Powers, Anne CIV SD"
MY . 'Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD"

DL NSC NSA FO Staff TSV "Hooker, “Allison M. EOP;’NSC" (b)(6)
Thu, 07 Jan 2021 15:20:18 -0500

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to suspect@treasury.gov **

Hi all,

APNSA O'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call on Friday, January 8th at 11am ET (30 min).

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

From: "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" <{{s}I(s}]
To: "Filipp, Debra L" [{s}]{&) "Fisher, Ruth" JTSY I

Cc: S Schedulm (b)(6) , "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO"

"Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA)" %, "Allen, Brandeanna D
SES OSD QUSD A-S (USA)" ' "Chumaceiro, Emi (USA)"
YO O 'SC NSA FO Staff /TYZ-NWE , 'Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC"

T, 'Pu(care, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)" {31}
Date: Fri, 08 Jan 2021 14:30:07 -0500 :

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

From: Filipp, Debra L
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:32 PM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC < ; Fisher, Ruth {TGT

Cc: S_Scheduling <S [Tz irley.Gat| ers treasury gcv Thurston Eliza C. EDP)’WHO
m' A an Annie <] ; Allen,

randeanna = Chumacelrc Emily C ¢1v OSD 0SD
(USA Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC
Pulcare Nathaniel ] CTR (USA}

Sub]ect [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: [Non gog auroe| !! !ecure !!! !5” !!!JSA / State /
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

U.8. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C. 20520
Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
From: Allen, Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) <{(s}](3)]

Sent. Fruday, Janua 8 2021 12:09 PM
: ; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <{}I(5)] ; Fisher, Ruth

; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; P,IWHD

b)(6 - Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) ; Chumaceiro,
Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA) Jialial ; DL NSC NSA FO Sta BB ?
Eb)(ﬁ WIHZM ) () b; Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
All,

Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000021



Brandeanna

Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.
Chief of Staff
OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)

i703) 693-6132
From: Filipp, Debra L %
Sent: Friday, January 8

To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP NSC <

Fisher, Ruth <M
Cc: S Scheduhng <S ; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston, Eliza C. 0]

[)

(6 : Powers, Anne Frandis (Annie) CIV (USA) TSN Chumacem) Em|IvC
1 >; DL NSC NSA FO Staff < H M

; Allen, Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA
Sub]ect [Non-DoD Source] RE: 'Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD

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

Sent: Friday, Janua ﬂﬁ

8, 2021 9:39
To: Filipp, Debra L S —— Fisher, Ruth JTYG
Cc: S_Scheduling <S_TSYCYEEEEEE ; chirlcy.Cathers@treasury.gov; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO

(R ; Powers, Anne CIV S ; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
MY DL NSC NSA FO Staff ; Hooker, Allison M

Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA,IState / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Good morning —

If possible, APNSA would like this call to talk place no later than tomorrow morning. Do your principals have availability
between10-11:30am ET tomorrow for a 30 minute call?

Thanks,
Jake

< Caution-mailtc{s)I(s] > >

- Caution-mailto{{s)l()] v > >; Fisher,

B

From: Filipp, Debra L
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:18 AM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC N(b
Ruth '
Cc: S Schedulm S (b)(6 _

mailto: R_ﬂﬂYﬂh_:» >'IShirlei.Ga gtreasui .gov < Caution- -Shi sury.gov > ;
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO <[\ < C

ition-mailto > >; Powers,

_auti > >; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
aution-mailt >; DL NSC NSA FO Staff

Caution-mai Ium_ ) Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

< Caution-

h)(6
malltTAYN . > > < Caution-
mailto:brandeanna.d.alle[[iz

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000022



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

Office: 202.647-7098] Email S OO oo |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <TG IR - !0 - mailto({E) >>
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:55 PM
To: Fisher, Ruth <I'I‘.Wg—; caution-mailt (N NGGNG_ >

C:S_Schedulir:

' :
L NSC NSA FO Staff
> > Hooker, Allison M

__m >,_-brandeanna.d.allen.civ@mail.miI < Caution-
mailto:brandeanna.d.allen.civ@mail.mil >

Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

On Jan 7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <

/ 1 )
T - o'

(b)(6) . Caution-

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

From: Fisher, Ruth > >

Cc: S_Scheduling <5 [fs
ITIaI]tO 5 )

Thurston, Ellza C. EOP/\WH
Powers, Anne CIV SD <{{s)I(G)]

- N NSA FO Staff
> Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

B
_ Cautlon—mailtow
reasury

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
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On Jan 7, 2021, at 5:31 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <[{§1{3] Caution-

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC (NG IIIEGEGEGE - C- !
mailto [is¥ls >

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Fisher, Ruth '

/> >; S_Scheduling
> >;Shirley.Gathers@treasu
i P/WHO <

> >; Powers, Anne CIV SD <™ a

- = ; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD ‘([_f("tautiﬂﬂ‘
mailto IRV -
Cc: DL NSC NSA FO M caution-mailto [ NG > ; Hooker,
Allison M. EOP/NSC ._::__C_autﬁrgr_az.m_all_m_@ﬁ_? >
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD [ WHC

Hi all,

APNSA O'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call onFriday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

rincipals:
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

From: "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" (GG

To:  "Filipp, Debra L" [TV, 'Fisher, Ruth' [ T

Cc: S Scheduling <s TSN 'G:ihers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO"
"Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA)" TSIV '/ /len, Brandeanna D

( "Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)"

DL_NSC NSA FO Staff , "Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC"

"Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)"

Date: Mon 11 Jan 2021 12:36:30 -0500

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC e ... |

Sent: Friday, Januarys () PM

To: Filipp, Debra L[] Fisher, Ruth W

Cc SISV Shlrley Gathers@treasury gov Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO

Annie R(b)(6) ; Allen,

6 ;
Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) [{s)1(3) _ _ IV OSD 0SD
DL NSC NSA FO Staff [{s}I(s]
Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) {{s)I(&

. ison M. EOP/NSC
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L {{(I() P

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:32 PM
> Shlrley Gathersotreasury gov Thurston Eliza C. HO
b)(6) .

To: Hemme, Jake W. Op (h\(R)
-, Allen,

Cc: S_Scheduling <S[{s)]
2irg, Emsly C CIV 0SD 0SD
_ D) _ ; M. EOP/NSC
( Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) (b)(6)
Sl.lb]ect : [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: [Non- DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State /
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
Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000025



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
From: Allen, Brandeanna D SES OSD QUSD A-S (USA)

Sent: Friday, Janua 2021 12:09 PM
Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSCIT I : Fisher, Ruth

To: Fili

Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) b)(
DL NSC NSA FO Staff {{sJI(&]
Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)

Ermiy cCcv OSD 0SD (USA) (b}(B)
Hkr Allison M ITSYE)

: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,
Brandeanna

Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.

Chief of Staff

OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)
703) 693-6132

From: Filipp, Debra L (b){B}
Sent: Friday, January 8§, g:
Tu Hemme, Jake W. EOP{NSC

Flsher, Ruth

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC {{2I&) -

Sent: Friday, January 8. 2021 9:39 AM

To: Filipp, Debra | : Fisher, Ruth E_

Cc: S Scheduling ; Shirley.Gathers@treasurv.aov: Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
(6 il Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD

; Hooker, Allison M

b)(6 b)(6) il
Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State f Treasury DOD / WHCOS

Good morning —

If possible, APNSA would like this call to talk place no later than tomorrow morning. Do your principals have availability
between10-11:30am ET tomorrow for a 30 minute call?

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C) UST_000026



Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L <[ NG .-l (O T >
+-H

iday, January 8, 2021 7:18 AM

gov < Caution-mailto:Shi ry.gov > ;
< Caution-mailto >; Powers,
>; Chumaceiro, Emily

>+ DL NSC NSA FO Staff
>: Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

mailtl

Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD | WHCOS
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

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C__2052
Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S_ ('.'auLiun—muilluzsm_‘J

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- caution-mailto{(E) >

From: Hemme, JakeW EOP!NSC QSG':-
Sent: Thursday, an 55 PN
To: Fisher, Ruth ({s) (8)

mily
| > > DL NSC NSA FO Staff
= > Hooker, Allison M

> :brandeanna d.allen{{)](s] Caution-
Sub]ect. Re: Secure PSG CaII APNSA / State [/ Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

On Jan 7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC ST - - ton-
el EE I > ote:

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

From: Fisher, Ruth % Caution-malt /D TG -

Sent: Thursday, January 7/, &

To: Hemme, Jake W. W Caution-mailto O T -
' Shirlev.Gath

Cc: S_Scheduling <5
mailto:S|

.gov < Cautnon rnanlto Shirley.Gathers@ treasury gov > ;

; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
; DL NSC NSA FO Staff
b > Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

22-cv-0074 APM (D.D.C)
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OO . —
Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

All

r

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

On Jan 7, 2021, at 5:31 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [(33{(3)

: , \ Caution-
CION——— -

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC (b)(6] < Caution-

>; S_Scheduling
.gov < Caution-

\ : Bl < Caution-
> Powers Anne CIV SD [T (5) < Ca

Chumaceuro Emlly CIV SD [{(9)I(3))]

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff (b)(SJ Caution-mailt (IS ; Hooker,
( Caution-mailto > >

Allison M. EOP/NSC <{{e)I{s} 3ilto!
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD [ WHCOS

Hi all,

APNSA O'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call onFriday, January 8th at 11am ET (30
min).

D Bl

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

From: "Fisher, Ruth" [[3]3)

To: "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" [T§Y() "Filipp, Debra Lm_
Cc: S Schedulmg <s [()(3 'Gathers, Shirley"" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHQ"
™ "Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) [T '/, Brandeanna D
D OUSD A

"Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)"
"Hooker, Allison M"

b)(6]
b6 "Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)"
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2021 12:49:52 -0500

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSCI[{s
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12: 37 PM

Shirley.Gathers@treasury.goy; Thurston Eliza C. EOP/WHO
F CIV (USA

Can we confirm 4:30pm tomorrow, January 12t? WHSR will facilitate the call connects.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [(BIC TG

Sent: Friday, Janua 2021 2:30 PM
To: Filipp, Debra L : Fisher, Ruth
Cc: S_Scheduling <S Shirley. Cathe-rsmreasm gov; urst{:ln| Eliza C. EOP‘WHO
' ; Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) Allen, Brandeanna D
Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)
DL NSC NSA FO Staff [

b)(6) Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC
; Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) [{)(&
DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L m_
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1232 PM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP NSC (b)(6)

Cc: S_Scheduling

SES 0SD OUSD A-S (USA) I8

Fisher, Ruth TSI
; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP}WHO
S, Anne Francis AnnleLCIV (USA)IT® ; Allen, Brandeanna D
6) ; Chumaceiro Emuly C CIV 0OSD 0SD (USA
SC NSA FO Staff WY -

; Hooker, Allison M. EOP/)NSC
Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA]
Sub]ect [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: [Non DOD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State /
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

LS. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C. 20520
Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S_[f§

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Allen, Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) {{)I(s))

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:09 PM b)(6
MW_ Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [ > Fisher, Ruth
h)(6
: li (
)

; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
- Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA ey % Chumaceiro, Emily C
F; DL NSC NSA FO Sta ; Hooker, Allison M
6) ; Pulcare, Nat aniel J CTR (USA)
Subject RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

All,
Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,
Brandeanna

Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.
Chief of Staff
OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)

‘703' 693-6132

From: Filipp, Debra Wb)6)
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9: ——
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP;NSC 3&%— ; Fisher, Ruth {{)](&)]

Cc: S _Scheduling <5_{I¢ ; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov, Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
VR A Apne Franas (Annie) CIV (US - Chumaceiro, Emily C
CIV 0SD 0SD (USA (b)(6) ; DL NSC NSA FO Staff : Hooker, Allison M

(b)(6 Allen, Bra andeanna D SES OSD OUSD A~S {USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 'Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

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
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Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S [T

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <TG NG
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Filipp, Debra L [T - 'sher Ruth

Cc: S_Scheduling <S [(E) ' hers@treasury.qov: | hurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
- SOV MMMME - ; Chmaceiro, Emily CIV SD

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

From: Filipp, Debra L {SIO I -
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:18 AM -
Caution-mailto [{SI(E)] > >, Fisher,

To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP NSC - b 6
.gov < Caution-maiIto:Shir]ei.Gathersgtreasury.gov >;
- Caution-mailto [fs}1(e >: Powers,

> > Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
>, DL NSC NSA FO Staff
> > Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

T - randeanna d.allen| < Caution-
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

Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S [TV C aution-maitio:s [ MGG

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [(JI(:))] Caution-mailto{{SH() >
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:55 PM
To: Fisher, Ruth [{§ _Caution-mailto (S ()

irv.gov < Caution-majlto:Shi ry.gov > ;
< Caution-mailte >: Powers,
> >: Chumaceiro, Emily

+ DL NSC NSA FO Staff
> >: Hooker, Allison M

ﬂmandeanna.d.allen b)(6) < Caution-
mailto:brandeanna.d.allenfawis

Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

On Jan 7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC {8)I(E}]
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O, - \ote:

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

From: Fisher, Ruth NI

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:14 PM -
INSC < Caution-mailto{{s)I()] > >

To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP
Ce: S Schedulin <S WA

Powers, Anne CIV SD {18 m(b;() I > >; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD
b)(6 Cduliurl mdl LU h\fﬁ >; DL NSC NSA FO Staff
(b)(6)
= 6 - > >: Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC
>

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

On Jan 7, 2021, at 5:31 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [T EENEGEGEGEGEGE- -0
O T > /ot

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

From: Hemmei Jake W. EOP/NSC ﬁ?_ Caution-
[ )

Sent  Thursday, Janua

Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury ,r‘ D
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

From: "Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA)" .
To:  "Fisher, Ruth" [TY) "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" {DIG)} "Filipp, Debra L"
b)(6)
Cc: S_Scheduling <s [{}1(3) "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHQO"

b)(6 'Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA)" [N '~!<n, Brandeanna D
SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA)" [T "Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)"

(h)(R) DL NSC NSA FO Staff JTSTE N 'Hooker, Allison M"
b)(6
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2021 13:06:04 -0500

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

OUSD(A&S) Scheduler
Pentagon, Room 3E1010

Office; ) -
NIPR:
SIPR:

From: Fisher, Ruth m_
Sent: Monday, January 11, 202 o0
Tn Hemme, Jake W. EOP INSC

; Filipp, Debra L m_

; Shirley. Gathers@treasury gov; Thur Eliza C. EOP/WHO
(6) Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA ] Allen,
Brandeanna D USA) ( : IV OSD OSD
USA ; DL NSC NSA FO Staff JC : ison M
Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) {fs]

5ub]ect RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury DOD / WHCOS

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC c__________
Sent: Monday, Jan

To. FiIIDD, Debra L ; Fisher, Ruth HW_>
ling < : Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov i /WHO
Powersi Anne Francis iAnmei CIV iUSAi W Allen,
B{g;deanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S jUS ) Chumacewo Emily C CIV 0SD 0SD

DL NSC NSA FO Staff[{s Hooker Allison M

Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) _
Subject RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,

Can we confirm 4:30pm tomaorrow, January 12th? WHSR will facilitate the call connects.
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Caution-

riday, Janua :
Debra L{{s)I{s) . e =Elizal h\( IR > Fisher, Ruth

Thurston Eliza C. EOP/WHO b):ﬁ ___________ > >

Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV ; ]

Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) < < Cdl_lLI(JI'I-

> >; Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD(USA}
= > DL NSC NSA FO Staff

'S Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

) :
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA
Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L _> >

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12: M
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC {{)I(3)]
FlShEi’, Ruth b)(6

Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHOITS ' ) S
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) b)(6

b > DL NSC NSA FO Staff
ker, Allison M. EOP/NSC
S, Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR

. o) ..
DD
Subject: g : [Non-Do urce] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State /

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

Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S [[SNGI < Cavtion-mailto:S_Scheduling@state.gov >

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

i naa° (> (DI ...
DD >
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:09 PM
To: Filipp, Debra er'ﬂ_’ Caution-maj/t{is)I() .

© Caution- maﬂtc'
g1 (b)(6)

Thurston EllzaC EOP/WHO If}
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV(USA) <
Chumaceuro Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)

1> > Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

> >: Fisher, Ruth
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DL NSC NSA FO Staff T3 M Caution-mailtc{{e}1(s})] > >; Hooker, Allison M
h)(6 Caution-mailto [(s¥ (-3 : , Nathaniel 1 CTR
(USA < Caution-mailto{{s)lf 6] -

Sub]ECt' RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNS

All,
Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,
Brandeanna

Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.

Chief of Staff

OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)
703) 693-6132

(b)(6) - Caution-mailt{eds
B Enton o (T

< Caution-mailtc[{ey 1 Y -
’ Mai_lto S

From: Filipp, Debra L Y6

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:49 A

To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

Fisher, Ruth [{s}1(s)

Cc: S_Scheduling <S (b)(6
S

c B - i '

Thurston, Ellza C. EOP/WHO {{s) 6 “aution-mailto M —————— >

Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) (b)(6) ' .

Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV. OSD OSD A(b)(6) , : :

DL NSC NSA FO Staff JTIGY e (P)(6) _ > >; Hooker, Allison M
| < Caution-mailt{{s)1(E)) > Allen, Brandeanna D SES

OSD OUSD A-S (USA) [fs)T6 Caution-mailto[{s)] > >
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury N D/ WHCO

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

i| o FEERYT -4

Good morning Jake,

Confirming receipt and will reach out with an answer soon.

Best,

Debra Filipp
Office of the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington el
Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S [§e}I(S _ “aution-mailto:S_Scheduling(@state. gov >

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

{) )

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:39 AM —
To: Filiop. Debra L (M5 - Caution-mailtc{{s)(E)} > > Fisher, Ruth
b)(6 Caution-mailt {b)( > >
Cc: heduling <5 [#ed{5) aution-

(b)(6 ~mm_ hers@treasury gaov < Caution- .-
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO (b](S} Caution-mailtalt
;;ﬂa”'; Anne CIV SD <JiaNTiz) I L[ i0n-mailto) %
AL -aution-mailto >: DL NSC NSA FO Sta
(b)(6) aution-m (b}(ﬁ) > >: Hooker, Allison M

(b)(6) Caution-
> >:brandeanna.d. alle{OICOT- Caution-

-- anna.d.allierfie)
Subject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD /| WHCOS

>

- Shirle atharcitrascin 0\;};

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

From: Filipp, Debra LI NG < Coution-
ey . §

: 1
Caution-Caution-mailto[t)E)}

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:18 AM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC h)(B)

< Caution-

" . Fisher. Ruth (910}
(b)(6) Caution-mailto [(1G
' b > >

Caution-Caution-mailto:S{IE)]
tion-Caution-
rley. Gathers@trcasury gov < Caution-Caution-

Cc: S Scheduling <S
Caution-Caution-

. y " -
h)(6 < Caution- ma|lt0 : ' '
- Cauti

s > Chumaceq R

Caution-
%3c Caution-
< Caution-Caution-

byey .
§ubject: RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

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
Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S

mailto:S [ :

< Caution-Caution-

SENSITIVE BUT UNC LASSIF]ED

%3¢ Caution-Caution-
aution-Caution-

Caution-Caution-

Chumaceiro,
- Caution- Cautmn—

Caution-mailto:[{s]
> >; DL NSC NSA FO Staff [{s)ll
Caution-mailto:DL.NSAFQOStaf _
: Hooker, Allison M [{s}I{)] Cautlgn-Cqution‘
< Caution-mailtolfS§I()) 3¢ Caution-Caution-

-Caution-
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mailta: (b)(ﬁ) > >;brandeanna.d.allen{HIE) Caution-Caution-

mailto[fe
Subject: Re Secure PSG Call; APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

On Jan 7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC . Caution-Caution-
o3¢ Caution-Caution-
() ) WI .

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

Caution-

v %3¢ Caution-Caution-

< Caution-Caution-mailto:S [{)IE]
%3c Caution-Caution-
;Shirley. Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-

< Caution-

< Caution-
nur WhHo 2 \ Yo aUtiOﬂ‘
< Caution-

Y%3c Caution-Caution- _
tion-Caution-
_— IR

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

ake W. EOP/NSC ()G Caution-Caution-
< Caution-mailto[{s)I{E] %3c Caution-Caution-

> > > wrote;

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC _ Caution-Caution-

S_Scheduling
< Caution-

rﬂm[:on Caution-mailto: S[{s}I{s)]
Caution-Caution-

e > >; Sh|rley Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-
maJIt :Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
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gtion-Caution-mailto:Eliza.C Thurstoritehite) BN < Caltion-
/o3¢ Caution-Caution-mailt{a)[isym > > >
Caution-Caution-mail td{s)I(s)! < Caution-
Caution-Caution-mailt{§s}{s}] > >; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV
Caut;on Cautlon mailtcl{s e ution-

mailto; Emily.Chumaceiro@sd. mil &l (0)(6)

Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff Il uti i

3 Cautto_n_C_a_u_t_l_QU -mailto! b B)

| %3c Caution-Caution-malltclfs
Subject: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD { WHCOS

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

From: _"Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC' (b)(6) PR
To: ulcare. Nathanie R (USA)" {(IG)] 'Fisher, Ruth" GG , "Filipp, Debra L"

Cc: "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.qov>, "Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHQO"
'Powers, Anne Francis (Anme) CIV (U%)"%‘h "Allen, Brandeanna D

mily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)"

, "Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC"

SES 0SD OUSD A-S (USA)"[f&
[ATIAY

(b)(6)
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2021 16:17:30 -0500

C NSA FO Staff

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

From: Pulcare, Nathaniel ] CTR USA)_

Sent Monday, Japuan

A(h(b)(6) Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC [()I(] >; Filipp, Debra L

; Shirley. Gathers@treasury goy:
A (b}( ; Allen,
aceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD
b Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

{
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
Good afternoon,

(usa) [E ——
- DL 'NSC NSA FO Staff [(9I(&)}

USD(A&S) Ellen Lord can support 4:30PM tomorrow.
Very Respectfully,

Nathaniel J. Pulcare
OUSD(ABS) Scheduler
Pentagon, Room 3E1010

Office: (703) £93-6
NIPR:
SIPR:

From: Fisher, Ruth <{{s)I(&)]
Sent: Monday, January
To: Hemme, Jake W.

(b)(6)

USA) [{e)1(3)

L'NSC NSA FO Staff [0
ulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA) 4
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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP{NSC (b) 6) d

Sent: Monday, Jan (b)
To: Filipp, Debra L bwm lesher, Ruth LIQ)
ng <5 AT} — Shlrley Gathers@treasury.goy; i ,fWHO
CIV (USA

USA)

{ ; DL NSC NSA FO Staff el
Pulcare Nathaniel J CTR (USA) (b

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State [ Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Hi all,

Can we confirm 4:30pm tomorrow, January 12t? WHSR will facilitate the call connects.

Thanks,
Jake

Sent: Frlday, January 8, 2

-[bl(l)
d'—'l'lﬂl'ﬁ!i'nﬂllﬂlrh)
B 'r.rmnimi(bus}

Thurston ElizaC EOP/WHO {(a]I(E
Powers, Anne Francis (Annle) CIV (USA
Brandeg D OSD O

ty.gov < Caution-rpai
Caut|on c(b){ﬁ)
t

0 )

DL NSC NSA FO Staff

: r, Alhson M. EOP/NSC
} - D care, Nathaniel J CTR
< Caution-mailto[{s

b)(6) 6)
Sul:uect RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Caution-mailtoffes

Caution- rnatl'

Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,

Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L [()I()) < Caution-mailto (GG -

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:32 P

To: Hemme, AL ECD b6 : | Caution-mailtc[{S)IE) > >
Fisher, Ruth (b)(G) . ion-mailtd(e] > >

Cc: S_ 'Schedullr
mailto:S (&
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO i
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) (b)(6)
Brandeanna D OSD OLISH A- (b)(6' < Cau

ilfo (b)(6) > > Chumaceiro. Fmilv C CTV OSD OSD (USA)
(b)(B) < Caution-mailto[paese aa>; DL NSC NSA FO Staff
(b)(6) 2 ution-mailtcd () L~ Lookor, Allison M. EOP/NSC
(b)(6) aution-mailtolls)E . D are Nathaniel J CTR
(USATIG) < Caution-mailto: [(s){&]
Subject: [WARNING: UNSCANNABLE EXTRACTION FAILED]RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State /
Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Secretary Pompeo is confirmed for the secure PSG call tomorrow, Saturday, January 9 at 1000-1130 ET.

Caution-mailt I i
< Caution-mai | > >; Allen,

WHSR can coordinate with State Ops to connect the call.

Thank you,

Debra Filipp

Office of the Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington. D¢ 2

Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S EaRTE 2N S———

| < Caution-mailto:S| ( b)(6) 2
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
FromWD A-S (USA) Y - o
mailt >
Sent' Frlday, Janua 8, 2021 12:09 PM

b >, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC

< Cautjon- mallto 6)
lon-mailtall ; Fisher, Ruth

Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO
Powers, Anne Francis {Anme) CIV (USA)

Chumacenro, Emily C O s 5 3 Y =
DL NSC NSA FO Staff {{JI{s] i i > Hooker, Allison M
( } ' IE—— > Pulcare, Nathaniel ] CTR
i(b)( . : ilto
Subject: RE [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call APNSA; State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS
All,
Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.
Best,
Brandeanna
Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.
Chief of Staff
OUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)
() 04 3-6
b)(6 - Caution-mailto [{HIGH ;
From: Filipp, Debra L ___ES Caution-mailtom_ P
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:49 AM
To: Hemme, Jake W. EQP/NSC ITYYB Causicg-mail o [T I -
Fisher, Ruth 4 (b)(6) >
Cc: S_Scheduling <5 1\diAd) i n-
mailto:S [{)I{s] hirlev.GGathe ; i ilto:Shi .gov > ;
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO {{s)I(&)] < Caut|or mailt e

Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) [{sAlZa 'b)(6

Chumaceiro, Emily C CJV. OSD QSD A) [()5)] < Cautlon mailto

DL NSC NSA FO Staff <{{s}I{=)! < Caution-mailtolleai iz > >: Hooker, Allison M
b)(6 = Cautmn mailto[{s}(5))] >, A len, Brandeanna D SES

OSD OUSD A-S (USA) <brandeanna. 2(b)(6 aulloN-Mallto.brandednna.d.allen Py}
PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secur
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

Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S S O C:vtor-maito:s (O
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Caution-mailto [{s)I{s
[ Caution-mailto JEYEN humaceiro, Emily
Caution-mailto[{(e)I(c)} >: DL NSC NSA FO Staff
: > > Hooker, Allison M

n-

6 > >:brandeanna.d.allen.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
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

Caution-Caution-mailto [{(s}1{}} < Caution-
b3c Cau on Caution-mailt{{sINE B

Sent: Frlday, Januarys 2021 7, |
To: Hemm ke OP/N (b](ﬁ}

mailto S

Ce: 5_Scneauling == TG < Caution-Caution-mailto:S (SN < Caution-
mai (b)(6 i

/o3¢ Caution-Caution-
> >;Shirley. Gathers@treasury gov
. STa¥/h\(R) o Cau_t_lon—

>
aution- malltn b)(6)
b >; Chumacel (l ){iuluul-l'ﬂ-xfbl(sl

< Caution-
%3c Caution-
aution-Caution-

> > '>'; Hooker, Allison M. E
< _Ca_ut_lpn-madt; b 6

Subject: RE: Secure PSG Ca I: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD /| WHCOS

Good morning,

Secretary Pompeo’s schedule has shifted and he is no longer available for the conference call today.

He is open to rescheduling for next week.

Best,

Debra Filipp

Office of the Sceretary of State

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street NW| Washington, D.C. 20520

Office: 202.647-7098| Email: _.‘:i__m_< Caution-mailto:S_Scheduling(@state.gov > < Caution-Caution-
mailto:S_Scheduling@state.gov >

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

mailto[{s){))] % 3c Caution-Caution-

mailto
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B (D) (6)
Sent: Thursday, 3
H 1

3(0)(6) uton I8 (b)(6) n
'Iernim‘IfbHBl Inon- ; ( _< Caution-
1aiito:s | Yo3C LaUtion- Camon

mailto: S (b)(6) R Shurley Gathers@treasury.gov <
mailto: Sh|r ey Eﬂimci regcun > ton, Eliza C. EOP/

< Caution-

< Caution-

2 (b)(6)
(b){ﬁ) oSC Launon
> > > Chumaceiro, Em
< Caution-mailto: {s)
> > >; DLNSCN
< Caution—mai_lto__ b 6

! < Caution- ma|Ito_
_> > >;brandeanna.d.allen[{]E))]

e_Jake W. EOP/NSC <[{aM(3h < Caution-Caution-
< Caution-mailto:[{s)l(3)] %3c Caution-Caution-

> > > wrote:

< Cautlon Cauh aEuEllital(D)(6)

< Caution-Caution-mailto:S_[{s}I(E);

Yoe3C Laution-Caution-

> > > Shnrley Gathers@treasury.gov <
>4 Th ton, Eliza C. EOP;f

=

< Caution-mailto: (b .

> > >; DLNSCN .I.Il-ﬁﬂl-{b)(m < Cau_tion—Cau_tio_n—
_< Caution-mailto:[{s}(§ ] aution-Caution-

_> > >; Hooker, Allison I¥
L]tIDI" Caution-mailto:{(e)I(E]
%3c Caution-Caution-manto:([(I(e) S
State / Treasury / DOD / WHCO

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

On Jan 0
mailto: [(s)IEeN
mailto:[§

ake W, EOP/NSC <[(a3l{s} < Caution-Caution-
_ < Caution-mailto:{{s)I(s)} %3c Caution-Caution-

> > > wrote:
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Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

OP/NSC <[{s)1(5))] < Caution-Caution-

< Laution-manto:{(s}) %3c Caution-Caution-

- - ]
anuarv /. Ju/1 370 PM
Ruth <[ie)(5}] < Caution-Caution- < Caution-
Yo3C Laution-Caution-mailto; 1 >, S_Scheduling
< Caution-Caution-mailto:S < Caution-

%3c Caution-Caution-
;( > > >;Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Sh easurv.gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C. EQP/WHO
§(b)(6) < Caution-Caution-mailto:
mailto:{{e](s))

Powers,_Anne LIV SD <[isdite)] { _ :
mailto-{{s}I()} Ue 3¢ Caution-Caution-n (b)(6) - umace1ro Emily CIV
SD [b‘l(bl < Caution-Caution-mailto:[{sJ]
mailto:{{s}(S)} 9/ 3c Caution-Cauti
Cc: DL NRC NEA FU BTG T STedl(o)]

H(b)

> > >
: —< Cauton-malito:{{}I{s] | %3c Caution-Caution-

H(b)(6) > > >; Hooker, Allison M, EUP/NSU
N(b)(61 < Caution-Caution-mailto: (s}

=

aution-

mallto: ({1 %3c Caution-Caution-mailto:{{)I{&)] > > >
Subject: Secure P AP ate / Treasury / DOD [ WHCOS

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
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Re: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury /
DOD / WHCOS

From: "Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC" [{s)I(&}} i

To: "Gathers, Shirley" <shirley.gathers@treasury.gov>
Cc: DL NSC NSA FO Staff{{e)I(:]
Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2021 06:08:59 -0500

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to
suspect@treasury.goyv **

Hi Shirley,
That should work fine.

Thanks,
Jake

On Jan 11, 2021, at 6:19 PM, Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov wrote:

>

Hi Jake! The Secretary would like to walk over and join the Ambassador in his office for
this call tomorrow afternoon. Please confirm this is ok. Thanks much!

SHIRLEY

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC (L)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 4; . .
To: Pulcgge, Nathaniel 1 CTR (1ISA) Fisher, Ruth ({)IG : Filipp,

Debra L{{s)I{3)]

Cc: S_Scheduling <S [{s){)! : Gathers, Shirley <Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov>; Thurston, Eliza C.
EOP/WHO [(s)I{5 Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) [(s)I(3 Allen,
Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) T3 (h\(R) . Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD

AV ITSYE) - DL \ ji(b) ooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC

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
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From: Putgare, Nathaniel J CTR USA)
Sent: Monday, Januan
To: Fisher, Ruth [(s)(:)] - Hemme Jake W. EOP/NSC (b)(6 } B> Filipp, Debra L

; Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov; Thurston, Eliza C. EOP!WHO

Al CIV (USA)ITT: > Allen,
y C[V OSD 0sD
Hooker Allison M. EOP/NSC

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Good afternoon,

USD(A&S) Ellen Lord can support 4:30PM tomorrow.

Very Respectfully,

Nathaniel J. Pulcare
OUSD(ARS) Scheduler
Pentagon, Room 3E1010
Office: (703) 693-6136

nipR: (E T

SIPR: [(E)]

From: Fisher, Ruth [
Sent: Monday, January 11, 202 :
To: Hemme Jake W. EOP/NSC TSR

Filipp, Debra LT VGGG
asury.gov; Thurston Eliza C. EOP!WHO

; Pulcare, Nathaniel 1 CTR (USA) {{s)
: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State

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

From: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC «P
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 12:
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To: Filipp, Debra L (I} FIShEII:; Ruth

Cc- S Scheduling
Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A- s'(USA) b)(6

USA ; DL NSC NSA FO Staff {{s31(s)
Pulcare, Nathaniel J CTR (USA} (b)(ﬁ)
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Secure PSG Call: APNSA / State Lry

Hi all,

Can we confirm 4:30pm tomorrow, January 122 WHSR will facilitate the call connects.

Thanks,

Jake

X q i0 o
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) I (b)(6) » Allen,

Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) <D i
mailt: >, Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV OSD OSD (USA)
h\(R ion-mailto[{YN 2> DL NSC NSA FO Staff
'b)(6

Alilson M. EOP/NSC
are, Nathaniel J CTR

Sincere apologies all, we are now looking to reschedule this call for Monday. Back to you all soon.

Thanks,
Jake

From: Filipp, Debra L m gammmmm_
i 8,20211

Sent: Friday, January
To: Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC (b)(©) < Ca :ma_l_l_t_
Fisher, Ruth [N ARG (b)(6)

Cc: S Scheduling (b)Y6) : n-

mailto: (b){6 { 3 A = gov > ;
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO l(@ P

Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) CIV (USA) {(91() > >; Allen,

Brandeanna D SES OSD QUSD A-S (USA) {5 A IOS s

mailto [N p > Chumaceiro. Em OSD OSD (U A

T g Caution-mailtolls¥ia >: DL NSC NSA FO Staff

(b)(6) < Caution-mailtdT ) V- L > - Hooker, Allison M. EOP/NSC
aution-mailto[{e)(s] > Pufcare Nathaniel J CTR

{) 0
(USA) {212 aution-mallto Jea))
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

Office: 202.647-7098 Emait: S_[[S1E M Caution-mailto:S [

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: Allen, Brandeanna D SES OSD OUSD A-S (USA) ¢ < Caution-

mailto[{s)[(5)
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:09 PM

To: Filiop. Debra L [{s}1{)) Caution-mailtclieN{e)| ; Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC
(h\(A) < Caution-mailtolls)(s) —— B > > Fisher, Ruth

(b)(6) < Caution-mail -(h‘.r’ﬁ P >

Cc: S_Scheduling <S[ie3{5)] aution-

mailto:S [{§I(3 >:Shirle Gathers@treasu .gov < Caution-mailto:Shirley.Gathers@treasury.gov > ;
Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO b}[’6 L_Caution-mailtdps b >
Powers, Anne Francis (Annle) (h)(B' ] b >
Chumacenro Emily C CIy a i ' .

DL NSC NSA FO Staff (b}( ) ‘ . > >; Hooker, Allison M

All,

Under Secretary of Lord can support during this time period.

Best,

Brandeanna
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Brandeanna Allen, Ph.D.

Chief of Staff

QUSD(Acquisition and Sustainment)

(703) 693-6132
(b)e) Sememmesmeb)©) |
OO - - on-mai O

From: Filipp, Debra L :
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 9:49 AM

“. L - >:Shirley. Gathers@treasurv gov < Caution-mailto: Shlrle .Gathers@treasury.qgov > ;
Thurston Eliza C. EOP/WHO bse Caution-mailto flsNia 0
Powers, Anne Francis (Annie) USA) {{a)l(5))] < Caution-mailto I - -
Chumaceiro, Emily C CIV.QSD 0OSD A) TRYEY aution-mailtolledI(G] > >

NCA FO) Gtaff JIATA aution-mailto laAls - > Hooker, Allison M
(b)(6)  Caution-mailto (NS ~Allen. Brandeanna D SES
0OSD OUSD A-S (USA) (b)( ) Caution-mailto: (@ > >
Subject: [Non-DoD Sol ccule P dll. APINSA StatefTreasuryIDOD;’WHCOS

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

Office: 202.647-7098| Email: S [{s)I{5] Caution-mailto:S [N IEEEEGEGEGN-

> >; Fisher, Ruth
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: ]
>: DL NSC NSA FO Staff
. b > Hooker, Allison M
|n—

> > brandeanna.d.allenTI M Caution-
Sub]e(;t RE: Secure PSG CaII APNSA [/ State / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Good morning —

If possible, APNSA would like this call to talk place no later than tomorrow morning. Do your principals have availability
between10-11:30am ET tomorrow for a 30 minute call?

Thanks,
Jake

To: Hemme, JakeW EOP{NSC (b)(6 O Uit

mallto Caution-mailto [{s)]€s3 % 3c Caution-Caution-

mailtol > > > Fisher, Ruth {{9]()] aution-Caution-

mailtqfy) (6:- < Caution-mailto {13 b3c Caution-Caution-

mailtd

Cc: S_Scheduling <S_[(3) < Caution-Caution-mailto:S_{{S)I(S)]

mailto: (b)(s) Yo.aC Caution-Caution-

mailto e Shlrley Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-

malito Shirtey Gathers@treasunv gov > o Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO {71
aution-mailto:Eliza. NG b.gov_< Caution-mailto vz — R Y05

mailto{{s}E))] > > > Dowere Ange CTV.CD {ﬁ_ < Caution- Cautlon

mailtIPSYY) < Caution-mailt{{)I]

mailto {1 ; Chumaceiro, Emily CIV SD {f fi.] . < Caution-Caution-

mailto ME Caution-mailto [N : Solc Cautian-Caution-

mailtoe)(s) —— > > >; DL NSC NSA FO Staff {{s)I{s)] | < Caution-Caution-

mail o(b)(ﬁ} < Caution-mailtole P/o3c Caution-Caution-

mailio > > >: Hoo er Allison M. EOP/NSC

M < C:ution-
Caution-mailtoff (b)(a) < Caution-mai L’Qmofgﬁg Caution-
Caution-mailto > > >;brandeanna.d.alle < Caution-Caution-

mailto:brandeanna.d.alle
Subject: RE: Secure PSG CaII APNSA [ State / Treasury / DOD /| WHCOS

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

Office: 202.647-7098] Email: S_fm_j < ('aull’onqnai!m‘.S_ > < Caution-Caution-

mailto:S_Schedulingl@state.gov >

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

a
mailto: i ] > > > Shlrley Gathers@treasury gov iagn
mailto:Shirley.Gathers@tre gov > : Thurston, Eliza C. EOP/WHO J(1)(6)
Cautiop-mailtolfsd{sh! < Caution-mailto[{G)
ilto [N > > >; Powers, Anne CIV SD <{{s)|(8]
it} h)(6) aution-mailto [T 0%3c Caution-Ca
ilto: : >: Chumaceiro, Emuly CIV SD <{le{5)! Caution-Caution-
ilto: < Caution-mailto{{s)I{s)] 0 aution-Caution-

SRS ER h)(R) < Caution-Caution-
[ : | aution-Caution-
> > Hooker, Allison M {{)I{s < Caution-Caution-

< Caution-mailto %3c Caution-Caution-
> > >;brandeanna.d.aller{f§\ < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Dranaeanna.d.aller{e)](s] |

Subject: Re: Secure PSG Call: =}' NSA ate / Treasury / DOD / WHCOS

Caution-Caution-

Adding additional DOD folks to this thread.

On Jan 7, 2021, at 7:16 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <[()E < Caution-Caution-

_ < Caution-mailto: %3¢ Caution-Caution-
rnalito > > > wrote:

Works for APNSA. Thanks!

b > >, Shlrley Gathers@treasury gov
.gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C EOP,!WHO (b)(B)

L) - 0
Caution- ma|lt0 { < Caution-
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

On Jan 7, 2021, at 5:31 PM, Hemme, Jake W. EOP/NSC <{QA] < Caution-Caution-
mailto{()I(S)) < Caution-mailto: Pa3c Caution-Caution-

mailto: > > > wrote:

Can we actually do this call at 10:30am tomorrow? Apologies for the late change.

Sent: Thursday, 12 ' ’
To: Fisher, Ruth -(b)(SJ' aution-mailto (s3]
ai : ﬂﬂﬂmlh\é{?\

aution-Caution-
| > > > Shn’ley Gathers@treasury.gov < Caution-Caution-
v gov > ; Thurston, Eliza C. EQP/AVHQA
3 t|0n-Caut|on ma|lto D g L Caution-

=g S

< Caution-
E-: Chumaceiro, Emily CIV
< Caution-
> > >

(6)
iENIG(b)(6)
Powers,_Anne
mail .;m(ﬁ\ c3c Caution-Caution- ma:lto (b)(6 )
SD. -(b,\( } < Cautnon Cautlon mailto
m Ofs!

]
b > > Hooker, Allison
Caution-Caution-mailtolfVG tion-
P3¢ Caution-Caution-mailt >>>
ate / Treasury / DOD { WHCO
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Hi all,

ABNSA O’'Brien would like to convene a secure principals small group call onFriday, January 8th at 11am ET (30

min).

Topic:

Chinese military companies.

Reque Principals:
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

From: "McEntee, Zachary" <zachary.mcentee@treasury.gov>
To:

Date: Wed, 06 Jan 2021 19:13:45 -0500

Attachments: BIEW002) .docx (23.56 k8)

Pompeo may call you on this FYI

PM GMT +2
ry ary.McEntee@treasury.gov>
Subject: (No subject)

** Caution: External email. Pay attention to suspicious links and attachments. Send suspicious email to suspect@treasury.gov **

S asked me to provide you the requested language o (b)(5) DP measures. Attached is a draft statement
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
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